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Former Court House, Post Office & Police Station

B5560 Court House &amp;
Police Station

Location

Cnr High Street & Cotham Road,, KEW VIC 3101 - Property No B5560

Municipality

BOROONDARA CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H0885

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - October 27, 2006

The earliest and finest complex of public buildings in the English "Queen Anne" manner in Victoria, the Kew Post
Office Court House and Police Station were erected in 1887 to designs prepared in the Victorian Public Works
Department by J H Harvey, under the supervision of G W Watson in December 1886.
Classified: 18/09/1986
Revised: 03/08/1998



Hermes Number 64891

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

